

From: "Russ Taylor" <rtaylor@gcd.com>
To: "chuie@fcc.gov" <chuie@fcc.gov>
Date: Mon, Nov 15, 1999 5:29 PM
Subject: FW: STA

WPA XGX
323 ST99

Carl - can you read the message listed below? Is it possible to have the STA re-issued to include 38.48 GHz? If so, you can fax to me at 202-289-1504. Thanks.

Russ Taylor
Gardner, Carton & Douglas
Phone: (202) 408-7172
Fax: (202) 289-1504
rtaylor@gcd.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Sai Liang [mailto:sliang@triton-network.com]
Sent: Monday, November 15, 1999 5:21 PM
To: 'rtaylor@gcd.com'
Subject: STA

Russ,

Thanks for the STA application you helped us. We just received the actual grant letter from FCC but was curious to know the granted frequency spectrum of 38.06-38.46GHz. The original request is 38.06-38.48GHz, so the difference of 38.46 to 38.48GHz was not part of the grant. Our immediate experiment is 38.42-38.48GHz. Please let me know what we can do or give-up to get grant up to 38.48GHz.

Thanks,

Sai

=====

11/15/99 17:27:19: This message originates from the law firm of Gardner, Carton & Douglas. It contains information which may be confidential or privileged and is intended only for the individual or entity named above. It is prohibited for anyone else to disclose, copy, distribute or use the contents of this message. All personal messages express views solely of the sender, which are not to be attributed to Gardner, Carton & Douglas, and may not be copied or distributed without this disclaimer. If you received this message in error, please notify us immediately at postmaster@gcd.com or (312) 644-3000.

=====